

RE: SHD6093B

Yeo Poh Suan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <PohSuan.Yeo@strides.com.sg>

Mon 23/5/2022 4:50 PM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Hi,

Amount confirmed as per your recommendation, thanks.

Thanks & Regards

Yeo Poh Suan

Strides Automotive Services

PohSuan.Yeo@strides.com.sg



From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 23/05/2022 15:15

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <PohSuan.Yeo@strides.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SHD6093B

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

We will advise principle the repair cost of \$950.00, 3days, subject to their approval thanks.

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <PohSuan.Yeo@strides.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 23 May 2022 11:10 am

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SHD6093B

Hi Kenneth,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHD6093B having Case No: TAX/05/22/2007.

There is no change to the approved amount of \$950 @ 3 working days under lump sum repair.

Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Thanks & Regards

Yeo Poh Suan

Strides Automotive Services

PohSuan.Yeo@strides.com.sg

